

AUDRONĖ ALIJOŠIUTĖ

9b, Vaisvydavos str., Kaunas, LT 45444 | (C) +37068721450 | audrone.alijsiute@asociacijalava.lt

professional summary

Sustainability expert, consults public administration institutions, companies, organisations since 1997. The focus of her work is to develop and support capacity in delivering sustainability strategies and implementation means within the different levels of governance. She has been acknowledged by the Prime Minister of the Republic of Lithuania for her work in field of sustainable development.

affiliations

Member of CSR network in Lithuania (<http://csr.baltic.lt/>) since 2012

Member of Toastmasters International Kaunas Club since 2014

Member of Progress Council of Lithuania (<https://www.lietuva2030.lt/lt/valstybes-pazangos-taryba>) since 2015

skills

- Microsoft Office tools
- Basic knowledge of graphic design applications
- Consistently meets goals
- Project management
- Projects development
- Team palyer
- Organized
- Human resources management
- Effective leader

selected publications

Alijosiute A., Kleinaite I., Pusinaite R. (2012) CSR teaching model, Vilnius University, International business school.

CSR Self assessment guidebook for companies (2010), coordinator and editor A. Alijosiute, UNDP Lithuania.

Alijosiute A., Talockaite E., Zengulyte V. (2009) "Smart household guide", Vilnius, NORDEN.

work history

director, previously chair of the board

Association of Responsible Business of Lithuania LAVA

Aug 2013 - Current
Vilnius, Lithuania

- One of the founders of the Association.
- Works directly with lead Lithuanian businesses and other stakeholders to rise awareness and foster implementation of Sustainable Development. Trained, coached and mentored members to ensure adoption of CSR principles.
- Partnered successfully with public administration institutions, chambers of commerce to produce positive changes in CSR policy.

part time lecturer

Kaunas University of Applied Sciences

Sep 2005 - Current
Kaunas, Lithuania

- Teaching courses: "Man and Environment" (Lithuanian, English) "Corporate Social Responsibility" (Lithuanian, English)

director, owner

Environmental center for administration and technology, ECAT - Lithuania

Feb 1997 - Jun 2014
Kaunas, Lithuania

- Co - founder and owner, teamleader (1999 -2014), consultant (1997- 2014).
- Initiated sustainable development campaign for local authorities in Lithuania (1997- 2004).
- Rollout of methodologies for local sustainability management including environmental auditing for cities
- Partnered successfully with public administration bodies..
- Spearheaded cross-sectoral, cross - cultural projects on rising awareness on sustainability.
- Strengthened organization's business by leading implementation of more than 50 projects.

engineer

Kaunas City Municipality Administration

Jan 1991 - Jan 1996

Kaunas, Lithuania

- Responsible for the development of the landscape protection strategy, foreign project management.

education

Master of Public Administration:

1998

Kaunas University of Technology

Kaunas, Lithuania

Recipient of US "Democracy horizons" Scholarship for the best Master thesis

Graduated Magna Cum Laude

Continued education in US, Hamlin University , School of public administration in (1 semester)

Certificate of Postgraduate Course „ Water and Environmental Management“

1996

Tampere University of Technology

Tampere, Finland

Emphasis in Environmental Policy and Management, Environmental Engineering

Master of Science: Geography

1989

Vilnius University

Vilnius, Lithuania

additional information

Excellent communication skills and ability to adapt to multisectoral environments, gained through work experience in Lithuania and in international teams and projects abroad. Excellent public speaking skills gained through experience of teaching in universities, training courses. Excellent knowledge of CSR field in Lithuania gained through leading working groups and participation in the development of national CSR strategic documents.